
Re: Daytona - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin WHAT HAPPENED
From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Cc HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Date 08/04/2022 08:06

No, they did not stay; the hotel put them in a regular room.  They were upset about the
Cheerleaders in town and couldn't find a place to eat.  They did not like the hotel; this is
what happens when we book during a "black out" event.  The hotels are famous for selling our
rooms and the guests are never happy with the rooms during these times.  Holiday Host is not
paying for the room so therefore, we are not charging you.

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Fri, 08 Apr 2022 08:07:33 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Daytona  - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin     WHAT HAPPENED


Can you please advise what's up with this client.  My payroll says that 

they did not Stay?  Was there a problem?  I see there was no charge for 

the room?


Michele


On 24/03/2022 08:45, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

This guest is booked for all 3 nights at the Castillo Del Sol

4/7-4/10/2022 in a suite #258205



----- Original Message -----

From: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 09:36:45 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Daytona  - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin     ROOM and TOUR   Book2 

rooms



Trader's Inn & Beach Club 1 BDRM #R6551



Thank you,



Cathy

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Fri, 18 Mar 2022 09:13:46 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Daytona  - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin     ROOM and TOUR   Book2 
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